

Contact

smigicm@cpm.rs

www.linkedin.com/in/smigicm
(LinkedIn)

www.cpm.rs (Company)

Top Skills

PMI

PMO

Primavera

Languages

Macedonian (Limited Working)

Slovenian (Limited Working)

Croatian (Full Professional)

Certifications

PMI PMP

PMO VALUE RING Certified
Practitioner

Publications

ORGANIZATIONAL
TRANSFORMATIONS – THE
CASE FOR ICT TOOLS ENABLING
LEADERSHIP PROCESSES AND
PATH TO PROJECTIZATION

How to Use PPM Solutions and
Social Networks to Improve
Execution of your Corporate Strategy

Acquiring reliable data for distribution
control systems

Milan Smigic

Visiting Professor Strategy Execution Portfolio Project Management
Implementing Project Management Organization

Summary

Milan's Professional Capabilities: Management Consulting and Mentoring, Project Management Consulting and Training, Portfolio Project Management Consulting and Implementation, Project Health Check and Audit, Knowledge Management and Project Management Maturity Assessment

Portfolio of Milan's consulting services: Project Management Methodology development, PMO and PMIS implementation, Business Process Management, Business Process Re-Design, Integration of Portfolio, ERP, BPM and DMS with Oracle Primavera PMIS platform.

Professional domains: Portfolio Project Management, PMO value management, Global PMI REP Training Services, Oracle Primavera PMIS solutions, BPM, BI, UCM and Contract Management.

Extensive Project Management knowledge and professional experience in PMIS and PMO implementation at Telecommunication, Energy, Oil&Gas, AEC, Banking and ICT related business environment. Advanced user of Primavera P6 and Primavera Contract Management in Capital investments and Agile/Scrum Business development projects; Extensive experience with large scale installations and deployment of Primavera P6 platform (including P6 EPPM, Professional, Progress Reporter, BPM, UCM, BI and PCM modules)

Experience

Politecnico di Torino
Visiting Professor
November 2018 - Present
Torino, Italy

The purpose of the Executive Master's Programme in Project Management for Business Performance and Innovation is to increase Project, Programme and Portfolio Management's strategic, organizational and technical skills to drive innovation and technological change processes in project-based organizations.

The educational objectives include: managing project excellence, enhancing individual and interpersonal skills, strengthening organizational competences of projects portfolio. The Programme combines theoretical knowledge with practical competencies in business strategic leadership, projects portfolio governance and soft skills.

By the end of the Programme, the participants will improve their background knowledge and expand their skills of the main elements of Project, Programme and Portfolio Management. Participants will be supported in an immersive experience and embrace a lean journey to improve their organizational project management readiness and maturity and to participate in a team-oriented development process.

Since it is a multifaceted Programme, participants are expected to represent a number of different corporate positions and industrial sectors in the socio-economic environment. They will bring their specific experience in running lean and rapid projects within organizations in government, industry and research.

Centar za upravljanje projektima-CPM

CEO

1998 - Present

Belgrade, Serbia

CPM's Management Consulting and Training services include:

- * PMI Methodology Training services
- * Implementation of the world class PM software solutions
- * Consulting services in PM systems implementation
- * Enterprise Project Management Office Strategy Development
- * PM Organizational Maturity Assessments / PM Health Checks
- * PM Methodology development and upgrade
- * Support for corporate Program and Project Management Offices
- * PM Process Development and improvement
- * Project Management Tools Selection and Implementation.

SrOUG

Member of the Board of Directors

January 2010 - Present

Belgrade, Serbia

SrOUG Udruženje ima za cilj:

- Podsticanje, istraživanje, razvoj, razmenu znanja i iskustava u oblasti primene Oracle tehnologije u Srbiji i regionu
- Unapređenje odnosa između krajnjih korisnika i partnera sa Oracle korporacijom i
- Unapređenje informatičke delatnosti u regionu.

Project Management Institute Educational Foundation (PMIEF)

Community Engagement Committee Member

January 2016 - December 2017 (2 years)

The Community Engagement Committee is responsible for assisting the PMIEF Board of Directors in relationship building and stewardship of specific communities within PMI for the purpose of ensuring that those PMI communities see the value that PMIEF has to offer their membership and their local communities.

PMI Serbia Chapter

VP of Finance and Administration

June 2012 - June 2014 (2 years 1 month)

Belgrade, Serbia

The objectives of the PMI Serbia Chapter are:

- A. To promote the practice and theory of the Project Management in Serbia and Balkan region
- B. To get Project Management theory and practices embodied in the business process of corporations, government institutions and other relevant entities in Serbia;
- C. To promote high quality Project Management standards and get them widely associated with the PMI Serbia Chapter and PMI® as a leading PM professional organization;
- D. To promote, develop and improve the Project Management profession;
- E. To achieve and maintain continuous professional development of Project Management professionals;
- F. To create networking opportunities for Project Management practitioners;
- G. To encourage the exchange of Project Management skills, experience and ideas between local and international organizations and individuals

PMI YU Chapter

President of the Board

January 2004 - January 2006 (2 years 1 month)

Belgrade, Serbia

The PMI YU Chapter is governed by a Board of Directors, comprised of six Directors-at-large, elected by the active membership every two years. The Board provides the leadership and oversees the management, control and supervision of the business.

With more than 250,000 members in over 150 countries, Project Management Institute (PMI®) is the global advocacy organization for the project management profession. PMI is actively engaged in setting professional standards, conducting research and providing access to a wealth of information and resources. PMI also promotes career and professional development and offers certification, networking and community involvement opportunities.

ESI International

PM Consultant and Trainer

January 1999 - January 2002 (3 years 1 month)

Arlington, VA, USA

Worked in Europe and USA as Project Management Trainer and Consultant for Sprint, Compaq, HP etc.

Elektroprivredni inženjering

Project Management Consultant

1996 - 1998 (3 years)

Belgrade, Serbia

Worked as Project Manager and Project Management Consultant on Electric Utilities Restructuring, IT and Transportation projects in Serbia and Balkan region.

Energoprojekt-Entel

Cost and Schedule Engineer

1991 - 1996 (6 years)

Beograd

Developing labor and non labor resource loaded schedules for AEC, IT and Energy industry projects.

The schedules were prepared in Primavera P3 with multiple levels of WBS and critical path analyses for different phases of mission critical projects.

After creating the project baselines I was responsible for maintaining schedules through monthly updates, identification of delays, preparation of recovery plans, monthly reporting and invoicing.

Education

PMI

PMI PMP, Project Management · (2007 - 2007)

Univerzitet u Beogradu

Master's Degree, Electrical Engineering · (1985 - 1990)

Deseta beogradska gimnazija

High School, Laboratorijski tehničar za fiziku · (1980 - 1984)